
Board of Regents Meeting 

May 15, 2014 

Table of Contents 

Agenda 2

Consent Agenda Action Items 

 2014-34  Approval April 17, 2014 Minutes   5

Finance Action Item 

2014-35  Interim Construction Financing and Approval      6
 of the Nineteenth Supplemental Resolution to 

 the Master Resolution Authorizing Issuance,  

 Sale, and Delivery of Board of Regents of the   

 University of North Texas System Revenue  

 Financing System Direct Purchase Bonds, Series 

 Series 2014; and Approving and Authorizing  

 Instruments and Procedures Thereto 

  2014-36 Contract Approval with Deloitte & Touche, 93
 LLP for Financial Remediation in Conjunction 

 with UNTS Financial Transformation Projects 

Audit Action Item 

  2014-37 Authorization to Execute an Amendment 96
 to the Agreement between UNT System 

 and DeLoitte & Touche, LLP for Audit  

 Readiness Services 

1



 

BOARD OF REGENTS 

Board Meeting Agenda 

May 15 – 9:00 am 

UNT System Building 

Room 712 

1901 Main Street 

Dallas, Texas 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. CONSENT AGENDA

2014-34 UNTS Approve Minutes of April 17, 2014 Board Meeting 

Recess full Board to Executive Session pursuant to Texas Government Code Chapter 

551* 

3. EXECUTIVE SESSION (Room 711)

Government Code, Chapter 551, Section .071* - Consultation with Attorneys 

Regarding Legal Matters or Pending and/or Contemplated Litigation or 

Settlement Offers 

 Consultation with attorneys regarding confidential legal matters, including

pending, threatened, and contemplated litigation or settlement offers;

contemplated, ongoing and/or finalized investigations and any findings,

conclusions or recommendations related to those investigations; status of

negotiations and/or compliance with contracts and agreements,

including but not limited to legal obligations and duties and any and all

related facts; including but not limited to:

o Legal issues relating to affiliated foundations, employee benefits,

debt and debt financing, and ongoing audits and investigations

o Legal issues relating to the following action item:

 2014-34 UNTS     Interim Construction Financing and Approval 
of the Nineteenth Supplemental Resolution to the Master 
Resolution Authorizing the Issuance, Sale, and Delivery of 
Board of Regents of the University of North Texas System 
Revenue Financing System Direct Purchase Bonds, Series 
2014; and Approving and Authorizing Instruments and 
Procedures Relating Thereto

2



 

Government Code, Chapter 551, Section .074* - Personnel Matters Relating to 

Appointment, Employment, Evaluation, Reassignment, Duties, Discipline, or 

Dismissal of Officers or Employees  

 Consideration of individual personnel matters related to the

appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties,

discipline, or dismissal of University and System officers and employees

Reconvene in Open Session (Room 712) to consider action on Executive Session 

items as necessary 

Chancellor’s Remarks 

Lee Jackson, Chancellor 

 Financial Transformation and Audit Readiness Projects

Recess full Board to meetings of the Finance Committee and Audit Committee 

4. COMMITTEE MEETING

Finance Committee 

May 15 at 11:00 am (approximate) 

Call to Order 

Approve Minutes of April 17, 2014 meeting 

BRIEFINGS 

Financial Transformation Project Update: Progress Report and Remediation 

 Janet Waldron, Vice Chancellor for Finance

 Shawn Kilchrist, Director, Deloitte & Touche, LLP

PeopleSoft Financials Upgrade Project Status Update 

 Michael DiPaolo, UNT System Associate Vice Chancellor and Chief

Information Officer

ACTION ITEMS 

2014-35 UNTS Interim Construction Financing and Approval of the 
Nineteenth Supplemental Resolution to the Master 
Resolution Authorizing the Issuance, Sale, and Delivery 
of Board of Regents of the University of North Texas 
System Revenue Financing System Direct Purchase 
Bonds, Series 2014; and Approving and Authorizing 
Instruments and Procedures Relating Thereto 

3



 

2014-36 UNTS Contract Approval with Deloitte & Touche, LLP for 
Financial Remediation in Conjunction with UNTS 
Financial Transformation Projects 

Recess Finance Committee to lunch and then Audit Committee meeting 

LUNCH (12:00 noon approximate) 

Audit Committee 

May 15 at 12:30 pm (approximate) 

Call to Order 

Approve Minutes of April 17, 2014 meeting 

BRIEFING 

Pre-Audit Readiness Project Report 

 Michelle Finley, UNT System Chief Internal Auditor

ACTION ITEM 

2014-37 UNTS Authorization to Execute an Amendment to the 
Agreement between UNT System and Deloitte & Touche 
LLP for Audit Readiness Services 

Adjourn Audit Committee and reconvene full Board 

5. ACTION ITEMS

Reported from Finance Committee 

2014-35 UNTS Interim Construction Financing and Approval of the Nineteenth 
Supplemental Resolution to the Master Resolution Authorizing 
the Issuance, Sale, and Delivery of Board of Regents of the 
University of North Texas System Revenue Financing System 
Direct Purchase Bonds, Series 2014; and Approving and 
Authorizing Instruments and Procedures Relating Thereto 

2014-36 UNTS Contract Approval with Deloitte & Touche, LLP for Financial 
Remediation in Conjunction with UNTS Financial Transformation 
Projects 

Reported from Audit Committee 

2014-37 UNTS Authorization to Execute an Amendment to the Agreement 
between UNT System and Deloitte & Touche LLP for Audit 
Readiness Services 

6. Adjournment

4



5



  

 
 

          
 

Committee:   Finance      
 

 Date Filed:    May 15, 2014 
 
Title: Interim Construction Financing and Approval of the Nineteenth 

Supplemental Resolution to the Master Resolution Authorizing the Issuance, 
Sale, and Delivery of Board of Regents of the University of North Texas 
System Revenue Financing System Direct Purchase Bonds, Series 2014; and 
Approving and Authorizing Instruments and Procedures Relating Thereto 

 
Background:   
In 2013, the UNT System Board of Regents approved the design and construction of two 
major capital projects located on the UNT campus.  

The first project is the renovation and expansion of the Student Union with a project 
budget of $128,400,000. This project was approved by the Texas Higher Education 
Coordinating Board (THECB) on January 24, 2013. Interim financing was initially 
proposed to come from $8,000,000 in proceeds of the first year of a dedicated Student 
Union Fee of with the balance in short term commercial paper (CP) during the 
construction period. After construction was complete, CP principal was to be paid or 
refunded by issuing long term bonds.  

The second project is the Rawlins Residence Hall with a project budget of $37,100,000.  
This project was reported to the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board. Interim 
construction financing may be used for the construction of residence halls, however, in 
the past UNT has usually assumed the issuance of thirty year long term bonds at the start 
of construction.  

The Student Union construction project is well underway. The Rawlins Hall construction 
project is beginning site preparation. Moving forward with either or both projects 
requires that stable interim financing be assured through the construction period in the 
remainder of 2014 and 2015.  

Because of limited opportunities to market additional commercial paper at this time, it 
is advisable to have authority in place to permit the sale of up to $120,000,000 in direct 
purchase bonds to J.P. Morgan Chase.  

Direct purchase bonds for the Student Union and Rawlins Hall would be short term, tax 
exempt, variable rate obligations. When construction is complete, the principal will be 
paid or refunded by issuing thirty year long term bonds. 

The Purchase Agreement and Covenant Agreement included in the Resolution 
attached to this briefing were in negotiation at the time of submission of these 
materials.  A delegation of authority to the Vice Chancellor for Finance will be 
necessary to finalize and execute these agreements. 

 

  Board Briefing 
REVISED 

6



  

 
Financial Analysis/History:   
During the project construction phase, the direct purchase bonds will be tax exempt 
with an interest rate calculated at 67% of one month LIBOR plus 48 bps yielding a 
current estimated rate of 58 bps. The financial impact of direct purchased bonds over 
traditional commercial paper would be approximately $370,000 for both projects 
together.   
 

 
 Vice Chancellor for Finance  

 
 
 

Legal Review:   
 
This item has been reviewed by the UNT System General Counsel and is subject to the 
confidential legal advice provided to the Board in executive session. 
 
 
 
                                Vice Chancellor/General Counsel          

 
 

Schedule:   
 
Board of Regents’ Approval  May 15, 2015 
Attorney General’s Approval  Week of June 2nd   
Bond Closing and 1st Draw   Week of June 2nd 
 

 

Recommendation:   

It is recommended that the Board of Regents approve the Nineteenth Supplemental 
Resolution to the Master Resolution Authorizing the Issuance, Sale, and Delivery of Board 
of Regents of the University of North Texas System Revenue Financing System Direct 
Purchase Bonds, Series 2014; and Approving and Authorizing Instruments and 
Procedures Relating Thereto.  

 
Recommended By:                                                 Janet Waldron  
    

                                                    Vice Chancellor for Finance       
 
 
 
                                                        

      Chancellor 
 
 

Nancy S. Footer
Digitally signed by Nancy S. Footer 
DN: cn=Nancy S. Footer, o=UNT System, ou=OGC, 
email=nancy.footer@untsystem.edu, c=US 
Date: 2014.05.14 19:14:20 -05'00'

janet.waldron@
untsystem.edu

Digitally signed by 
janet.waldron@untsystem.edu 
DN: cn=janet.waldron@untsystem.edu 
Date: 2014.05.14 19:16:26 -05'00'

Lee Jackson
Digitally signed by Lee Jackson 
DN: cn=Lee Jackson, o=UNT 
System, ou=Chancellor's Office, 
email=chancellor@unt.edu, c=US 
Date: 2014.05.14 19:17:52 -05'00'

7



Attachments Filed Electronically: 

 Nineteenth Supplemental Resolution to the Master Resolution Authorizing 
the Issuance, Sale, and Delivery of Board of Regents of the University of 
North Texas System Revenue Financing System Direct Purchase Bonds, 
Series 2014; and Approving and Authorizing Instruments and 
Procedures Relating Thereto

8



Title:  Interim Construction Financing and Approval of the Nineteenth 
Supplemental Resolution to the Master Resolution Authorizing the Issuance, 
Sale, and Delivery of Board of Regents of the University of North Texas 
System Revenue Financing System Direct Purchase Bonds, Series 2014; and 
Approving and Authorizing Instruments and Procedures Relating Thereto 

Board of Regents Order 2014-35 

At an official meeting of the Board of Regents of the University of North Texas 
System properly posted and held on May 15, 2014, pursuant to a motion made by 
Regent Don Potts and seconded by Regent Rusty Reid, the Board approved the 
motion presented below: 

Whereas, the University of North Texas System Board of Regents approved the
development, design, construction, and budget for the Student Union Construction and 
Renovation and Rawlins Hall projects, and 

Whereas, both projects are important to the institutional and student mission, and
Whereas, it is important that stable interim financing be assured during the
construction period, 

Now, Therefore, The Board of Regents authorizes and approves the following:

1. Nineteenth Supplemental Resolution to the Master Resolution Authorizing the
Issuance, Sale, and Delivery of Board of Regents of the University of North
Texas System Revenue Financing System Direct Purchase Bonds, Series 2014;
and Approving and Authorizing Instruments and Procedures Relating Thereto.

2. Delegate authority to the Vice Chancellor for Finance to finalize and execute
on behalf of the Board of Regents the Purchase Agreement and Covenant
Agreement made a part of the Resolution referenced in 1. above in
accordance with the discussion in executive session.

VOTE:    ayes       nays    abstentions 

BOARD ACTION: 

   Board Order 
REVISED 

8 0

9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



  

 
 
          

 
 
 

Committee:   Finance Committee 
 

 Date Filed:    May 12, 2014 
 
 
Title: Contract Approval with Deloitte & Touche, LLP for Financial Remediation in 

Conjunction with UNTS Financial Transformation Projects 
 
Background:   
 
Last fall, Deloitte & Touche, LLP (“Deloitte”) was engaged through the University 
of North Texas System Internal Audit Office to perform various projects as part of 
an audit-readiness program.  UNT System would now like to engage Deloitte to 
address issues identified in the audit readiness project and for project 
management services associated with the System’s financial transformation 
project.    
 
 

Financial Analysis/History:  
 
The total cost of the fees and expenses contracted for is expected to exceed 
#1 million. 
 
 

  Vice Chancellor for Finance  
 
 
 

Legal Review:   
 
This item has been reviewed by General Counsel. 
 
 
 
                                Vice Chancellor/General Counsel           

 
 

Schedule:   
 
Effective immediately upon Board approval. 

 

  Board Briefing 

Nancy S. Footer
Digitally signed by Nancy S. Footer 
DN: cn=Nancy S. Footer, o=UNT System, ou=OGC, 
email=nancy.footer@untsystem.edu, c=US 
Date: 2014.05.14 13:48:28 -05'00'

janet.waldron@
untsystem.edu

Digitally signed by 
janet.waldron@untsystem.edu 
DN: cn=janet.waldron@untsystem.edu 
Date: 2014.05.14 13:59:23 -05'00'

93



  

 

Recommendation:   

It is recommended the Board of Regents approve UNT System’s agreement with 
Deloitte & Touche, LLP. 

 

 
Recommended By:                                                 Janet Waldron 
    

                              Vice Chancellor for Finance 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                        

      Chancellor 
 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Lee 
Jackson

Digitally signed by Lee Jackson 
DN: cn=Lee Jackson, o=UNT 
System, ou=Chancellor's Office, 
email=chancellor@unt.edu, 
c=US 
Date: 2014.05.14 15:59:16 
-05'00'

94



95



 
 
 

Committee:   Audit Committee 
 

 Date Filed:    April 29, 2014 

 
Title: Authorization to Execute an Amendment to the Agreement between UNT 

System and Deloitte & Touche LLP for Audit Readiness Services 

Background:  

On December 5, 2013, the UNT System Board of Regents agreed to delegate 
authority to the Chancellor or his designee to procure audit-readiness services 
not to exceed $1 million. Deloitte & Touche, LLP “Deloitte” was engaged 
through the University of North Texas System Internal Audit Office to perform 
various projects as part of an audit-readiness program.  

 

Financial Analysis/History:  
 
As stated in the Board Briefing from December 5, 2013, audit-readiness services 
were approved with a total cost not to exceed $1 million without further Board 
approval.  Additional fees for Deloitte to complete the current co-sourced 
projects through the University of North Texas System Internal Audit Office are 
estimated to be $350,000.  

  Vice Chancellor for Finance  
 
 
 
 

Legal Review:   

This item has been reviewed by General Counsel. 

                                Vice Chancellor/General Counsel 

 

 
 

 

 

  Board Briefing 

Nancy S. Footer
Digitally signed by Nancy S. Footer 
DN: cn=Nancy S. Footer, o=UNT System, ou=OGC, 
email=nancy.footer@untsystem.edu, c=US 
Date: 2014.05.14 13:47:40 -05'00'

janet.waldron@untsyst
em.edu

Digitally signed by 
janet.waldron@untsystem.edu 
DN: cn=janet.waldron@untsystem.edu 
Date: 2014.05.14 14:00:31 -05'00'

96



Schedule:   

Effective immediately upon Board approval. 

Recommendation:

It is recommended the Board of Regents approve an amendment to UNT 
System’s agreement with Deloitte & Touche LLP for additional audit readiness 
services.

Recommended By: 
    UNT System Chief Internal Auditor

  Chancellor 

Digitally signed by 
michelle.finley@untsystem.edu 
Date: 2014.05.09 14:01:09 -05'00'

Lee 
Jackson

Digitally signed by Lee Jackson 
DN: cn=Lee Jackson, o=UNT 
System, ou=Chancellor's Office, 
email=chancellor@unt.edu, 
c=US 
Date: 2014.05.14 15:59:51 
-05'00'

97



98




